MINUTES

Strathisla Community Council ZOOM Meeting of 2nd September 2020- 7:30pm

- 1. <u>Welcome</u> Karen Welcomed everyone to the meeting
- 2. <u>In Attendance</u> Karen Pryce-Iddon (Chairperson) Priscilla Gordon-Duff, Keith Comrie, Rhona Patterson, Cllr Theresa Coull.
- 3. <u>Apologies</u> James Mark, Tina Craib, Cllr Gatt, Cllr Powell
- 4. <u>Approval of August Minutes proposers 1</u>. Karen Pryce-Iddon 2.
- 5. Police Matters NONE
- 6. <u>Guest Speaker</u> Mr Roger McMichael will inform us when he and his colleague Jamie are available to update us on their progress.
- 7. <u>Matters arising from previous minutes</u>
 - A. PGD UPDATE regarding Bridge at River Isla

Damaged bridge over River Isla at Drummuir Station. PGD has contacted a company that undertakes Land Registry research. The fee is a minimum of £420 with no guarantee of success. She has also spoken with the Chairman of Keith Dufftown Railway who pointed out that TMC (The Moray Council) has repaired the bridge a number of times before. PGD requested that Cllr Coull might enquire whether TMC would be willing, without prejudice, to act as the 'manager' of the repair. This would entail dealing with the insurance company of the owner of the car that unfortunately slid into the bridge. Cllr Coull will make enquiry. **KPI – UPDATE regarding ZOOM Meetings.** It has been agreed that we will hold meetings via zoom and meet twice a year when there is a need or necessary to do so.

- 8. <u>Treasurer's Report</u> unchanged as per previous minutes
- 9. Planning Permission/Weekly Wards Discussed

20/00932/HAZ - Hazardous Substance Consent for storage of Whisky Casks at Viewfield Farm, Craigellachie, Aberlour, Moray. AB38 9QT

- 10. <u>Newmill / Rural Keith (TC & RP)</u> RP Advised that the Christmas lights still need to be organised, as yet no-one has offered to take this on task and get them checked. War memorial needs a new door. Bollards for the centre of Newmill are still needed.
 RP Advised that Newmill Playing Field was not re-instated regarding the Grass cutting Rhona was advised by Cllr Coull that the Moray Council are only cutting those areas that they own, The Newmill Playing Field is not one of them.
- 11. <u>Boharm/Mulben (KC)-</u> Main Road is being used as a diversion route but as too many artic lorries are going through it is taking its toll on the road

12. 12. <u>Grange (No Representative)</u> We still have no representation KPI will go to their meeting on Tuesday at the hall and inform them of the Defibulator on offer. I will also ask once again to for the enlistment of someone to attend via zoom pointing out that they are missing out on funds and valued information

13. Rothiemay (KPI)

I am now in receipt of the Defibulators and one will be going in this week on the wall outside Rothiemay Hall. I have spoken to The Garage at Maggieknockater advising him we have a defib for the area and would he mind us installing it on his wall outside the garage. **KPI** to send a photo of the defib to him with all information and await his reply.

14. Botriphnie/Drummuir (PGD & JM)

PGD To enquire if Botriphnie needs a DefibulatorPGD reported a blocked grid/drain further up the gulley road.

Correspondence None

15. <u>AOCB:</u>

A Try to get new people from these areas to join the Community Council

Aultmore, Berryhillock, Craighead Farmtown, Grange ?, Glentauchers, Knock,

Maggieknockater Towiemore

B. Defibulators – 6 received
Rothiemay 1 (1 from cancer trust plus 2 from Kirans Legacy) KPI well look after those in Rothiemay
Knock 1 (Cancer Trust)
Maggieknockater 1 (Cancer Trust)
Grange 1 (Cancer Trust) Hall representative AND School representitive
Botrophnie ? 1 (Cancer Trust) Has been suggested PGD to investigate
Grange school ? 1 (Cancer Trust) Has been suggested KPI to investigate

We also need contacts for who will look after the defib in each area Where ever they are sited, they will also need to have Insurance for the defibs

Date of meetings7th October 2020 via ZOOMFor this year4th November 2020 via2nd December 2020 via

Meeting closed at 9pm